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ADDENDUM NO. 6 
CITY OF DADE CITY  

TANK HILL WATER FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS 
CITY BID #1704WD 

DWSRF PROJECT #510412 
DATE: July 8, 2020 

 

To All Proposers: This addendum is issued to modify the previously issued documents and/or given for 
information purposes and is hereby made a part of the bid documents.  Bidders are reminded to 
acknowledge receipt of this addendum, and all other addenda issued during bidding, on the bid form 
prior to submittal.   
 
CLARIFICATION 
1. This addendum responds to all submitted bidder questions.   
2. A copy of the plan holders list from Demandstar is attached.  Please note that the bid documents are 

also available on the City website, but there is no record of organizations/individuals downloading 
the documents from the City website. 

3. This addendum includes modifications to the Contract Documents & Specifications detailed below 
and attached. 

4. This addendum includes modifications to the Construction Plans detailed below and attached. 
5. This addendum does not change the bid schedule and it remains as follows: 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
The following attachments are included in this Addendum and incorporated into the Contract Docu-
ments & Specifications and Construction Plans for the project: 

Attachment #6-1 Plan Holders List from Demandstar 
Attachment #6-2 Modifications to Construction Plans 
Attachment #6-3 Modifications to Contract Specification Sections of Contract Documents 
Attachment #6-4 Modifications to Contract Documents & Specification Appendices, copies of  

     asbestos surveys, limited lead-based paint surveys, tank inspection report 
       

MODIFICATIONS TO CONSTRUCTION PLANS 
Modifications were made to the Construction Plans and all revised sheets are attached.  Revisions are 
clouded for clarity. 
 
MODIFICATIONS TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS & SPECIFICATIONS 
Modifications were made to the Contract Documents & Specifications as noted below.  Revisions adding 
text are underlined and deletions are shown with a strike-through.   

1. Table of Contents of Specifications and Contract Documents 
2. 00210 BID FORM (for clarity edits are not underlined or strike-through). See attached. 

Last Day for Questions: Monday, 7/13/20 

Response to Questions by City/ISS: Friday, 7/17/20 

Bid Submittal/Opening Deadline: Thursday, 7/23/20 at 2:00pm 
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3. 00225 TANK MANUFACTURER REFERENCE FORM (for clarity edits are not underlined or strike-
through). See attached. 

4. 00800 FDEP Supplementary Conditions – added Davis-Bacon Wage Determination for “Building 
Construction Projects” 

5. 01200 MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT is revised. See attached.  
6. 01732 DEMOLITION is added to the Specifications and Contract Documents. See attached. 
7. 02211 SODDING is added to the Specifications and Contract Documents. See attached. 
8. 13211 PEDESPHERE ELEVATED WATER STORAGE TANK is revised. See attached. 
9. 02640 VALVES AND ACCESSORIES is revised to include the following: 

“2.11 PRESSURE REDUCING VALVES  
Pressure reducing valves shall be OCV Control Valves Model 127-3 with visual indicator, or 
equal.” 

10. The following documents are added as Appendices to the Specifications and Contract Docu-
ments (see attached): 

a. Asbestos Renovation Survey – College Heights, prepared by Universal Engineering Sci-
ences, Inc, dated July 2018. 

b. Asbestos Renovation Survey – Tank Hill, prepared by Universal Engineering Sciences, Inc, 
dated July 2018. 

c. Asbestos Renovation Survey – Sally Road, prepared by Universal Engineering Sciences, 
Inc, dated July 2018. 

d. Asbestos Renovation Survey – Parkview, prepared by Universal Engineering Sciences, 
Inc, dated July 2018. 

e. Limited Lead Paint Survey – College Heights, prepared by Universal Engineering Scienc-
es, Inc, dated June 30, 2020 

f. Limited Lead Paint Survey – Tank Hill, prepared by Universal Engineering Sciences, Inc, 
dated June 30, 2020 

g. Limited Lead Paint Survey – Sally Road, prepared by Universal Engineering Sciences, Inc, 
dated June 30, 2020 

h. Limited Lead Paint Survey – Parkview, prepared by Universal Engineering Sciences, Inc, 
dated June 30, 2020 

i. Inspection Report on Existing Tank Hill Ground Storage Tank, performed by Underwater 
Services International, Inc., dated September 26, 2017 

 
SUBSTITUTIONS 
The following request for approval of substitutions were received. 
 
1) Request for Substitution on Penetrating Concrete Sealer; Spray-Lock Concrete Protection P3 Industri-

al Sealer. 
Answer:  The requested substitution is approved.  Please note the following regarding 

product use as a Penetrating Sealer: 
a. This product is not to be used as a curing product; the specifications clear-

ly call for a 7-day wet cure of the concrete. 
b. Saw cut joints would normally be cut prior to the application of a pene-

trating sealer, if this is not possible, the joints shall be thoroughly flushed 
with water and compressed air prior to placing the penetrating sealer, re-
moving all cutting debris prior to sealing. 

c. Apply the penetrating sealer as directed by the manufacturers, specifically 
the number of coats and the removal of excess sealer. 
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2) Request for Substitution on Protective Coatings; Sherwin-Williams Water & Wastewater Protective 
Marine Coating. 

Answer:  This substitution is not approved as no specific coating systems were proposed for 
consideration as equal to the specified systems. 

3) Request for Substitution on Emergency Power Generation, Manual Transfer Switch; ESL Power Sys-
tems Emergency Power Generation Products.  

Answer:  This substitution is approved. 
4) Request for Substitution on 500-gallon pump control vessel; Charlatte America Hydropneumatics 

Surge Tanks (HYDROCHOC/HYDROFORT BLADDER VESSEL TYPE). 
Answer:  Charlatte America is an acceptable manufacturer of the blader-type hydropneu-

matics tank. 
5) Request for Substitution to add Phoenix Fabricators and Erectors, LLC as an approved manufacturer 

for the elevated water storage tank in Section 13211 Pedesphere Elevated Water Tank. 
Answer:  This substitution is approved. 

6) Request for Substitution on 20’ x 6’ + barb wire slide gate; PRO ACCESS SYSTEMS Safe Glide Gate Sys-
tems 20’ x 6’ + barbed wire slide gate. 

Answer:  This substitution is not approved. 
 
QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS 
The following questions were received from bidders.  Answers to the questions are considered incorpo-
rated into the Contract Documents & Specifications and Construction Plans for the project. 
 
1) What is the budget for this project?    

Answer:  The Engineer’s Probably Opinion of Cost for the project is $2.8 million. 
2) Who is on the planholder's list? 

Answer:  The latest plan holder’s list from Demadstar is attached.  Please note plans were 
also available from the City’s website and there is no way to track planholder’s 
from that website. 

3) Is this project exempt from state, county, and/or local taxes?  
Answer:  No.  The City is not exempt from State, County, or local taxes. 

4) Is there any 3rd party inspection (I.e. TIC, KLM, AEC etc.) on engineering, construction, or painting? If 
so, who will it be and on what portion of work? 

Answer:  The City reserves the right to contract for third party inspection for all construc-
tion. If third party inspection is contracted, it will be at no cost to the Contractor. 

5) Is the contractor responsible for water testing/disinfection?    
Answer:  Yes. The Contractor is responsible for water testing and disinfection.  The City will 

provide the water used for initial disinfection and testing at no charge to the con-
tractor.  The cost of water for re-tests and disinfections resulting from failed tests 
shall be paid by the Contractor. Contractor shall disinfect the tank using the ap-
proved AWWA method requiring the least amount of water. 

6) Will there be temporary water and electric available on site?    
Answer:  Power and water exist near the access to the site at Skyline Drive.  The Contractor 

shall be responsible for coordinating with the utilities and the cost of providing 
temporary water and power for construction, except water for disinfection, and 
testing.  Refer to the answer to question #5 regarding the cost of water for disin-
fection and testing. 

7) We would like to extend the bid date until July 23, 2020 so we have time to give the owner the best 
pricing possible.    
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Answer:  The Bid Opening Date was extended to July 23, 2020 by Addendum #5.  Refer to 
the Clarifications section of this addendum for more information. 

8) In Section 01100/1.16 Permits, it states that it’s the contractor’s responsibility for the Building or any 
other permits needed? Can we add this on the bid form as an allowance item, this way all the con-
tractors we be on the same page. 

Answer:  Building Permits will be required from the City Building Official.  The City will 
waive the City Building Permit related fees for the project.  The Contractor shall be 
responsible for any other permit fees. 

9) Is the owner paying for testing? Soil, and concrete testing.    
Answer:  The Bid Form and Section 01200 Measurement and Payment has been revised to 

provide a $25,000 Allowance for Testing.  Contractor shall coordinate testing with 
a lab suitable to the City.  The Contractor shall be reimbursed for the actual cost of 
testing. 

10) Under Section 810 Davis Bacon Decision Wage Determination.  Since there is a building and above 
ground piping there should be a classification for Plumber Pipe Fitter you only have the Laborer clas-
sification pipe layer. We have run into this on several water and wastewater treatment projects both 
in Florida and out of Florida that this was an issue and we had to pay the Plumber Pipe Fitter wages 
based off the Department of Labor Determination. Under 29CFR 5.5 it requires the contracting of-
ficer to approve additional classification or make the determination of proper classification. Please 
clarify why Plumber Pipe Fitter wages are not being used on this project.    

Answer:  The Davis Bacon Wage Determination for Building Construction for the project ar-
ea is attached and added to the Contract Documents.  The work associated with 
the above-grade covered disinfection system and booster pump systems meet the 
classification of “Building Construction” by the Department of Labor Davis-Bacon 
guidelines shall be paid be paid according to this wage determination.  The 
“Plumber” and “Pipe Fitter” classifications are included in the determination. A 
copy of the Wage Determination for Building Construction is attached. 

11) State Revolving Fund Program published wage rates in spec, but we do not see boilermaker or paint-
er wage rates. Could you please provide?  

Answer:  A wage rate for a “painter” is provided in the Heavy Construction wage rate. A 
wage rate for an “iron worker” is included in the Heavy Construction wage rate.  If 
an additional wage rate is desired for a “boilermaker” classification, a specific de-
termination can be submitted by the selected contractor. 

12) Please advise if the City has a database of Minority Contractors and Women Owned Contractors that 
have been identified and/or previously approved for work with the City.  

Answer:  The City does not maintain a database of Minority Contractors and Women 
Owned Contractors. 

13) Will weekend work be allowed during construction of the elevated tank?  
Answer:  Weekend work is not typically permitted by the City but can be considered on a 

case-by-case basis if needed. 
14) Specification section 13211.1.2.B requires that manufacturers have an EMR of below 0.7 and a TRIR 

of below 2.5 for the last three years. The required EMR and TRIR in the specifications do not corre-
late. Can the requirements be modified to an EMR of 1.0 or below and TRIR to a three-year average 
of 2.0 or below? 

Answer:  This requirement has been removed from the contract documents. 
15) The existing asphalt/brick conditions along Jefferson and Skyline are not in the best shape and will 

certainly be further damaged by construction traffic. Are these roads scheduled to be resur-
faced/redone in the future under separate contract?  
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Answer:  There is no posted weight limit on the brick roads leading to the site. The Bid Form 
and Section 01200 Measurement and Payment has been revised to provide a 
$40,000 Allowance for repair of access routes damaged by normal construction ac-
tivities and deliveries.  Damage caused by abnormal activities and accidents shall 
be the responsibility of the Contractor. 

16) Turning onto Skyline from Jefferson will be difficult, and we will likely encroach the property of 36737 
Jefferson. We will likely damage the s/w corner of the property. How much road allowance past the 
curb is available? Has the City spoken to this and other property Owners about this project and the 
potential impact on the neighborhood?  

Answer:  Refer to the answer provide for question #15. 
17) Is temporary access to the tank site from the end of Jefferson through 36801 Saint Joe Road been 

considered?  
Answer:  The City has not sought temporary access through 36801 Saint Joe Road.  Howev-

er, the City can discuss the construction of temporary access with the property 
owner following bidding. 

18) Section 13211 Item 1.1.E says the Owner pays for the Geotech Consultant to verify the bearing sur-
face, However Item 3.2.A says the Tank Manufacturer retains the Geotech Consultant. Please clarify. 

Answer:  Refer to the answer to question #9. 
19) Section 02850 – Potable Water Supply Well, 1.3 Quality Assurance (B) states contractor shall provide 

references to a minimum of six (6) projects completed within the past five (5) years as part of the bid 
submittal. Reference Projects shall be for the wells constructed for potable water use in Florida. Can 
this be provided post-bid?  

Answer:  The references for the Potable Water Supply Well can be submitted post-bid, but 
prior to award. 

20) The spec requires a supervisor directly employed by the tank manufacturer on site for the founda-
tion. Our civil subcontractor superintendent usually satisfies this requirement. We will design tank 
foundation but the successful General Contractor may build the foundation, thus would supervise 
this activity. Please confirm this is acceptable. 

Answer:  The General Contractor must maintain supervision on-site at all times.  The tank 
manufacturer must have a representative inspect the foundation reinforcing and 
formwork prior to every concrete pour. 

21) Has a lead-based paint/asbestos survey been completed by the Owner on the existing tanks & pump 
building?  If not, please consider a bid allowance to cover this work. 

Answer:  Lead based paint and asbestos surveys have been performed at all demolition 
sites.  The results of those surveys are attached to this addendum and incorpo-
rated in the Appendix to the Contract Documents & Specifications. In addition, re-
fer to Section 1732 Demolition that has been added to the Contract Documents & 
Specifications and is attached to this addendum. 

22) Please provide a paint analysis on the old tanks. 
Answer:  Refer to the answer to Question #21. 

23) Does the engineer have specific expectations on how to handle the lead-based paint? 
Answer:  Contractor is to review the lead-based paint surveys and is responsible for proper 

demolition and disposal of the two hydropneumatics tanks that have lead in their 
coatings. 

24) OSHA Reg. 29CFR 1926.62 does not require paint removal prior to torch cutting.  Our standard pro-
cedure is to have all workers wear proper respiratory protection and cut through the steel with the 
paint intact.   We are very comfortable our methods are in complete compliance with OSHA & EPA 
regulations. If for some reason it is decided the lead based paint (LBP) must be removed on the cut 
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lines prior to torch cutting, our price would easily get multiplied by five.  Will our means and methods 
be acceptable? 

Answer:  Contractor is responsible for their means and methods of construction and insur-
ing compliance with all environmental and safety regulations. 

25) Please provide an inspection or clean out report on the old tanks. 
Answer:  The last inspection and clean-out of the tank was performed in 2017 and a copy of 

that report is attached to this addendum and added as an Appendix to the Con-
tract Documents & Specifications. 

26) What was the amount of sediment in the tank(s) at the time of previous clean out? 
Answer:  Refer to the answer to question #25 

27) Does the fence surrounding the existing site get scrapped or salvaged? 
Answer:  The existing chain link fence is to be removed and disposed of off-site. 

28) Is there any other ingress / egress for the homeowners to the N/NW of the tank? 
Answer:  No. 

29) See attached plan C-02, item 2 states to remove and "dispose" of the existing hydro tank, then goes 
on to state, "to the Dade City utilities". Do we dispose of the tanks or salvage them to the city to be 
relocated elsewhere? 

Answer:  The note on sheet C-02 has been revised and the tanks are to be removed and dis-
posed of off-site by the Contractor.  They will not be salvaged to the City. 

30) Drawing M-04 shows a head range of 32.5 feet.  The standard head range for a 500MG WSO is 37.5 
feet.  We will provide our standard head range of 37.5 feet and will hold the HWL elevation at 260.00 
feet as shown. Please confirm that this will be acceptable. 

Answer:  The head range has been changed to 37’-6” and the low water level has been re-
vised to elevation 222.5. Drawing M-04 has been revised. 

31) Drawing M-04 shows a compression coupling on the overflow line. This is not required because the 
overflow line is not fixed at the base. There is also a detail of the expansion joint on the inlet/outlet 
line at the top of the support shaft. We find it better to locate this expansion joint at the base of the 
tank for easy access. Please confirm this is acceptable. 

Answer:  A compression coupling is not required on the overflow line. The inlet/outlet pipe 
expansion joints may be located at the bottom of the tank near the floor. 

32) Request confirmation on the number and size of inlet/outlet pipes that are needed and their dis-
charge elevations.  Spec 13211, Page 9, calls for a 12" I/O pipe for distribution system piping, and a 
10" I/O pipe for well riser piping.  Drawing M-04 indicates a 10" pipe for both the "influent pipe" and 
the "effluent pipe".  Please clarify the number of I/O pipe required, their sizes, and their required dis-
charge elevations. 

Answer:  The well inlet pipe and the inlet/outlet pipe are both 12” and the C-sheets and M-
sheets have been revised accordingly. 

33) Discharge piping from the well as shown on M-01 is 8” transitioning to 10” before going below 
grade. Drawing C-04 indicates that this piping size is 12”. The transition from 10” to 12” is not shown 
on any drawing. Is this to be done by a reducer and where will they be located? 

Answer:  Sheet M-01 has been revised to show the discharge piping from the well transi-
tioning from 8” to 12” in an above ground reducing elbow.  Sheets M-04 and M-05 
have been revised to clarify that both the inlet and outlet pipe to the tank are 12”. 

34) There is no Specification or drawing notes for the 500-gallon sodium hypochlorite storage tank.  
Please confirm that the tank should be an HDLPE double-walled tank rated for 1.9 specific gravity.  
The containment curb shown on Drawing M-03 only provides minor spill containment and will not 
hold 550 gallons.  

Answer:  The sodium hypochlorite tank shall be a 500-gallon HDLPE double-walled tank rat-
ed for a specific gravity of 1.9. Bulk storage tank requirements are added to sheet 
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M-03. The containment curb provides a 14” depth (sheet M-03) and is designed to 
hold 561 gallons. 

35) There is no information on the drawings for the injection piping.  Please confirm that all underground 
injection piping shall be ½” Schedule 80 PVC inside a 2” Schedule 80 PVC containment pipe with 
spacers every 1’ between the inner and outer piping.  

Answer:  The underground injection pipe size is ½” and called out as Schedule 80 PVC on the 
Table on sheet G-01.  The containment pipe size is 2” and the Table of G-01 is re-
vised to show the containment pipe as Schedule 80 PVC and clarify the spacers 
every 1 ft. 

36) The Startup Specification (01625) states that the Contractor will absorb all operating expenses for 
startup.  Please confirm that the General Contractor shall do the initial 500-gallon tank fill of sodium 
hypochlorite to support the startup and testing.  

Answer:  The City is responsible for the cost of the initial fill of the 500-gallon tank with so-
dium hypochlorite.  

37) Please confirm that the pump skid shall have strainers on the inlet to each feed pump (not shown on 
M-3).  

Answer:  The schematic on sheet M-03 has been revised to remove the y-strainer ahead of 
the skid and insert a y-strainer ahead of each metering pump. 

38) Please confirm that the bulk storage tank shall have a 1 ½” Schedule 80 PVC fill line (not shown on 
M-3).  

Answer:  The bulk storage tank shall have a 1-1/2” Schedule 80 PVC fill line.  Bulk storage 
tank requirements are added to sheet M-03. 

39) Please confirm that the bulk storage tank shall have a 2” PVC u-vent with a bug screen on the end 
(not shown on M-3).  

Answer:  The bulk storage tank shall have a 2” PVC u-vent.  Bulk storage tank requirements 
are added to sheet M-03. 

40) Please confirm that the storage tank shall have a ½” clear PVC sight-glass (not shown on M-3).  
Answer:  The bulk storage tank shall have a ½” clear PVC site glass.  Bulk storage tank re-

quirements are added to sheet M-03. 
41) Please confirm that the pump skid shall have inlet and outlet flushing connections (not shown on M-

3).  
Answer:  The pump skid shall have inlet and outlet flushing connections and sheet M-03 has 

been revised to note. 
42) Please confirm that the calibration column shall be vented back to the storage tank (not shown on 

M-3).  
Answer:  The calibration column is called out on sheet M-03 and shall be vented back into 

the storage tank. 
43) Strongly recommend that the chlorine injection piping shown on M-3 not penetrate the concrete pad 

but instead go over the edge of the slab into the ground.  At the point it goes into the ground it 
should have a protection cover around it to protect it from weed whackers.  

Answer:  Sheet M-03 has been revised to clarify that the chlorine injection piping shown on 
the concrete pad shall be above the slab. 

44) Strongly recommend changing the chlorine sample point from the feed piping to the elevated stor-
age tank to the discharge piping of the elevated storage tank to comply with F.A.C. 62-555.320.  

Answer:  Per the FDEP Permit, the sample point must remain on the feed piping. 
45) Booster Pump Piping shown on Drawing M-02 is shown a 4” on both the influent and effluent sides 

coming into the station. Drawing C-04 indicated that both the influent and effluent lines coming to 
and from the booster pump station are 6”. The transition from 4” to 6” is not shown on any drawing. 
Is this to be done by a reducer and where will they be located?  
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Answer:  The Sheet M-02 has been revised to show 6”x4” fittings on the suction and dis-
charge piping. 

46) Tag number 4 indicates a 4”x2.5” 90 Bend Flange x Flange fitting connection to the pumps.  
Answer:  Sheet M-02 has been revised to clarify.  The contractor shall provide fitting to 

adapt from pump inlet and discharge to a 3” flanged fitting and then use a reduc-
ing fitting (or elbow) to connect to 4” piping. 

47) Will any parameters be provided for the Hydro tank and other mechanical equipment in terms of 
Head pressures, flows, etc.?  (Initial review of the posted documents are primarily flow charts and 
PIDs.) 

Answer:  Tank parameters are included in Section 11302 of the specifications. 
48) 12” RCP is no longer available.  Option are 12” x 18” ERCP and 15” RCP. Please confirm which to use. 

Answer:  Drawing C-04 has been revised to utilize 15” RCP.  
49) Please provide details on the proposed fire hydrant.  

Answer:  A detail for the proposed fire hydrant has been added to a new sheet C-05A CIVIL 
DETAILS. 

50) Specification Section 02221, section 3.5 refers to “standard plan details” in regard to pipe bedding 
details. This detail does not appear to be in the published drawings. Please provide pipe trench de-
tails.  

Answer:  A detail for the proposed pipe bedding details has been added to a new sheet C-
05A CIVIL DETAILS 

51) Yard Pipe Valves shown on drawing C-03 and C-04 are not identified as to type and specification. 
Please identify and provided details of the yard pipe valves as shown on drawings.  

Answer:  Yard piping valves shall be resilient seat gate valves. A detail for the proposed re-
silient seat gate valves has been added to a new sheet C-05A CIVIL DETAILS. 

52) The specs and drawings show a weir box for the overflow with the pipe routed inside the tank. Our 
standard design is a siphon overflow with the pipe routed inside the access tube. Please confirm our 
standard design is acceptable.  

Answer:  The specification has been revised and a tank manufacturer’s standard overflow 
configuration with a siphon routed inside access tube is acceptable. 

53) The spec states that the hatches in the platforms are to be 24 x 36, Our standard is 30"ø. Please con-
firm this is acceptable. 

Answer:  A tank manufacturer’s standard hatch size of 30” diameter is acceptable. 
54) Please provide the weight and geometry of the chlorine analyzer. Where is the rack on Dwg S-02 

placed on site? In the base of the elevated water tank or in another location? Please confirm. 
Answer:  The chlorine analyzer will be placed in the base of the elevated water tank.  Check 

with specific manufacturer, but analyzers are typically about 2 ft by 3 ft and no 
more than approximately 20 lbs.  The dimensions of the rack shown on S-02 can 
be adjusted based on size of selected equipment. 

55) Vertical Turbine Pumps Spec Section 11210 1.4.A-D - Please confirm test shall be on bowl assembly 
only, calculating both Column and head loss corrections as these are well pumps?  

Answer:  Certified factory tests are for the bowl assembly only. 
56) Vertical Turbine Pumps Drawing M-01 What is the actual length of column to be supplied? EX. Casing 

depth 150FT Casing, EL192.25 – EL52 = 140.25‘ approx. without sole plate?  
Answer:  Length of column shall be 140 feet (+/-) from elevation 192.5 (pump base) to ele-

vation 52 (top of pump bowls).  Well casing depth is 350 feet. Sheet M-01 has 
been revised to clarify. 

57) Vertical Turbine Pumps Spec Section 11210 2.1.E.1 Is 316 stainless steel acceptable material? 
Answer:  The suction strainer shall be 316SS. 
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58) Vertical Turbine Pumps Spec Section 11210 2.1.H.3 - Shall column pipe have flanged to head and 
flanged to bowl 5FT sections? 

Answer:  Top column section shall be flanged to discharge assembly and five (5) feet in 
length.  Bottom column section shall be five (5) feet in length. 

59) Vertical Turbine Pumps Spec Section 11210 1.4.A - Please confirm pump shall be NSF-61 Certified?  
Answer:  Vertical turbine pump shall conform to NSF-61 as required by the Florida Depart-

ment of Environmental Protection, Chapter62-555 Permitting, Construction, Oper-
ation and Maintenance of Public Water Systems. 

60) Vertical Turbine Pumps Spec Section 11210 3.4.B.1 - Is the efficiency stated actual pump or bowl effi-
ciency? 

Answer:  Efficiency stated in Paragraph 2.1B of Specification Section 11210 is the bowl effi-
ciency. 

61) Vertical Turbine Pumps Spec Section 11210 3.4.B.1 - Who is responsible for megger on motor con-
tractor or pump manufacturer? 

Answer:  The Contractor is responsible for megger on motor. 
62) Water Disinfection System Spec 11250 2.3.A.1 - Are 3 integral pressing shoes at 120 degrees apart 

acceptable? 
Answer:  No 

63) Water Disinfection System Spec 11250 2.3.A.2 - Is Horizontal Gear Box fitting proposed 150 sq. inch 
Footprint acceptable? 

Answer:  No 
64) Water Disinfection System Spec 11250 2.3.E.2 - Is Lenz AC Tech VFD acceptable meeting E.1.? 

Answer:  No. 
65) Water Disinfection System Spec 11250 2.3.A.15 - Can Lutz Jesco America Corp. be provided with 

above and below differences, as manufacture of skid systems. 
Answer:  No. 

66) Are you going to want the area sodded or seeded inside of the fence area once completed? 
Answer:  All disturbed areas shall be sodded. Refer to Section 02211 Sodding Demolition 

that has been added to the Contract Documents & Specifications and is attached 
to this addendum. 

67) Is there a spec for the 3 PRV’s? Is the project subject to America Iron & Steel provisions? 
Answer:  Section 2.11 PRESSURE REDUCING VALVES is added to Specification Section 2640 

Valves and Accessories.  The section identifies the pressure reducing valves as OCV 
Control Valves Model 127-3 with visual indicator, or equal as the acceptable PRV.  
The project is subject to American Iron & Steel provisions include in the FDEP Sup-
plementary Conditions in the Contract Documents and Specifications. 

68) Due to uncertainties of the location of the water line, it appears that the pressure reducing valve at 
Wilson St. will either be in the road or under a large palm tree. Can you confirm the location? 

Answer:  Sheet M-07 has been revised to address this concern and clarify the required 
work. 

69) The pressure reducing valves at Martin Luther King show no isolation valve. Is there a way to isolate 
or is it the intent to use line stops? 

Answer:  Sheet M-07 has been revised to address this concern and clarify the required 
work. 

70) During the Site Visit, there was some concern expressed that line stops or insertion valves may be 
required to maintain service for as long as possible to the largest service area possible. Please advise 
if any additional valves or appurtenances are required at any of the PRV locations and if so, what 
specification for that appurtenance is desired. 
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Answer:  Sheet M-07 has been revised to address this concern and clarify the required 
work. 

71) Drawing M-03 includes items 15, 16, 17, and 18 that do not appear on the drawing. Please confirm if 
these line items apply to this project and if so where they are to be installed. 

Answer:  Drawing M-03 has been revised to show the locations of items 15, 16, 17, and 18. 
72) Are we allowed to burn the trees on site?    

Answer:  No burning is allowed on-site. 
73) Specification 02100 – Site Preparation, Part 1.1.C requires ALL trees to be removed to be root pruned 

as if to be replanted. Part 3.5 indicates that trees designated by the engineer are to be protected 
from damage. Please confirm that the areas to be cleared as indicated on Drawing V-02 and C-01 
does not require any tree preservation or relocation services.  

Answer:  The areas to be cleared on Drawing V-02 and C-01 do not require any tree preser-
vation or relocation services. 

74) Item 6 on Sheet C-04 indicates a Proposed Emergency Generator and Pad. There is no detail for the 
slab and there is no specification for the generator although there are loop descriptions for a genera-
tor and the single line diagram shows a manual transfer switch.  

Answer:  The project is designed to accommodate a trailer mounted generator provided by 
the City.  The Contractor is not responsible for providing a generator as part of this 
project.  Generator Pad will follow Typical Slab on Grade detail on sheet S-01. 

75) Specification 02619; Part 2.1.A.7 requires proprietary RJ piping for all of the P3, and P8 DIP piping as 
indicated on Sheet C-04. Is manufacturers proprietary Field Lok Gaskets an acceptable alternative for 
restraining these longer runs of pipe?  

Answer:  Field-Lok gaskets are an acceptable alternative for restraining these longer runs of 
pipe. 

76) Specification 02619; Part 2.2.A requires all cement lined piping to “ALSO” receive bituminous coating 
on the interior surfaces. Please confirm this is acceptable for potable water installations.  

Answer:  The ductile iron pipe shall be cement lined and shall meet the requirements of 
ANSI A21.4.  Seal coats are optional under that standard. 

77) DAD003 Variable Frequency Drives No. 8 requests that A letter certifying that the drive shall have a 
documented 28 years mean time between failure be provided with the bid. Can this be provided 
post-bid?  

Answer:  Yes, the letter can be provided after bid as part of the submittal process. 
78) Drawing M-05 – typically the transition from DIP to CS Pipe is at the first flange above the floor, not 

at the base 90. Please confirm this is acceptable.  
Answer:  The transition from DIP to CS pipe shall occur at the first flange above the floor 

and sheet M-05 has been revised accordingly. 
79) Drawing M-05 shows the incoming water lines passing over the foundation, typically we will bring 

the incoming lines in under the foundation or we will incorporate the waterlines into the foundation. 
Please confirm the section view is schematic in nature and we are not required to place the founda-
tion deeper than required by our design to allow the waterlines to pass over the foundation.  

Answer:  The drawing is schematic in nature and you are not required to place the founda-
tion deeper than required by your design to allow the waterlines to pass over the 
foundation. 

80) Section 2.3.F allows for caulking as an option to seal interior lap joints. This is not recommended, 
please consider continuous seal welding as the only option.  

Answer:  The specification has been revised and continuous seal welding is the only option 
for sealing interior lap joints. 

81) Section 09963, Section 2.2 – Can a coating system be provided for the Interior Dry portions (support 
pedestal) of the structure? We suggest: PCT: 94H20 at 2.5-3.5 mils; DFT Finish: L140 at 3-5 mils DFT.  
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Answer:  The interior coating system in Section 09963 2.2A.1. shall be used for interior dry 
areas 

82) Section 09963, Item 2.2.A.2 – the stripe coat cannot be applied as a brush coat at 4-6 mils. Can this 
be revised to 3-4 mils?  

Answer:  The stripe coat requirement has been changed to 3-6 mils. 
83) Section 09963, Item 2.2.A.2. If the intent is to roller apply the 2nd can the mils be revised to 3-4 mils 

DFT?  
Answer:  This specification requirement is not changed. 

84) Please confirm shop blast and prime of fabricated tank material is acceptable. 
Answer:  Shop blast and prime of the fabricated tank material is required. Refer to the re-

vised Section 13211 Pedesphere Elevated Water Tank for these requirements.  
85) Section 03300, Item 2.13.A specifies 5000 psi compressive strength for the foundation. This is not 

required by our design. Please confirm concrete strength requirement is determine by the Tank Man-
ufacturer as part of their foundation design responsibilities.  

Answer:  Due to the reported high corrosion potential of soil conditions against concrete in 
the Project Geotechnical Report, the 5000 psi compressive strength for concrete 
applies to all concrete construction. The role of the Tank Manufacturer as a Dele-
gated Engineer is recognized, however the Engineer of Record for the Project 
Structural is requiring the 5000 psi concrete due to specific Soil Corrosion Poten-
tial. This applies to all Delegated Engineer Water Tower Manufacturer’s. 

86) Section 03300, Item 2.8 describes a liquid floor treatment. We are assuming this is a requirement for 
the BPS not the tank slab on grade. Please confirm.  

Answer:  All concrete slabs on grade will receive a liquid floor treatment following a wet 
cure using potable water and moisture retaining covers for 7 days. 

87) Drawing S-02 does not show the thickness of the Well Pad Slab. Please provide thickness of Well 
Pump Slab. 

Answer:  The well pad slab follows the Typical Slab on Grade Detail on sheets S-01 and S-02 
and is 8” thick. 

88) Spec states minimum plate thickness for any part of structure shall be 3/16" not in contact with wa-
ter and 1/4" on any part in contact with water. We suggest all roof plates be minimum 1/4". 1/4" 
plate will help dissipate heat from welding both sides of plate. Please confirm. 

Answer:  Specification Section 13211 2.1.D.3 has been revised to require ¼” minimum 
thickness roof plates. 

89) Spec states on interior lap joints shall be sealed by caulking or continuous seal welds. We suggest all 
roof plates be seal welded on both sides. Seal welds will last longer than caulk. Please confirm.  

Answer:  The specification has been revised to require sealing of all interior lap joints by 
continuous seal welds. 

90) Sheet C-04 shows a tee and what appears to be a fire connection on Pipe P3 or P4. What size piping 
feeds this fire connection, what is specified for that connection point, and what are the details of 
that connection?  

Answer:  Sheet C-04 has been revised to callout the proposed fire hydrant and connection 
information. 

91) Sheet M-04 shows a “Base Elbow” for the Tank riser connections. Is this desired to be a Flanged Base 
Elbow or would you prefer a restrained MJ 90 bend with a concrete thrust block?   

Answer:  The design calls for a restrained mechanical joint 90° elbow with a concrete sup-
port and thrust block. 

92) ATS and emergency port.  Can the cam-lok connectors be located in the ATS?    
Answer:  Cam-lok connectors can be located in the MTS 

93) ATS cam-lok cable rating.  Should the cam-loks be rated at 600A?    
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Answer:  Cam-lok connector shall be coordinated with City requirements for their portable 
generator, but shall be no larger than 600A. 

94) Location of electrical service pole not shown.  Please indicate power company pole location.    
Answer:  Refer to electrical drawing E-11 attached to this addendum. 

95) Tank aerial light and controller; is this supplied by tank supplier?  If not please provide specification.  
Answer:  The tank aerial light has been removed. 

96) Are the motor controllers for the BWP 1 and 2 part of the motor package?  Or are they combination 
starters to be provided by electrician (division 16000)? 

Answer:  The motor controllers are part of the motor package. 
97) Are all conduits underground required to be encased in concrete (pvc and rigid steel)? 

Answer:  All underground conduits are to be PVC and encased in concrete in accordance 
with the plans and specifications. 

98) In spec section 133001.6 / E & F, it states that Data Flow Systems is the A.E. on the project. After 
contacting the other 3 I&C contractors listed in section 13300 1.6 E they said the way the specifica-
tion is written it does not make since for them to bid it. Do you have other I&C contractors you have 
worked with before that we can use for this project? Or can Data Flow provide a complete I&C sys-
tem per specification and plans? 

Answer:  Data Flow Systems is the Application Engineer because they program all of the 
City’s water system SCADA.  Data Flow Systems are an acceptable PCSS. 

99) Drawing E-02 indicates that the Booster pumps are 5 HP but Specification 11230, Part 2.3 indicates 
that these pumps are 7.5 HP. Please advise which is correct.  

Answer:  The Booster Pumps are 7.5 HP and sheet E-02 is revised accordingly. 
100) Drawing E-02 indicates that the Vertical Turbine Well Pump is 75 HP but Specification 11210, 

Part 2.1.B indicates that this pump is 50 HP. Please advise which is correct.  
Answer:  The Vertical Turbine Well Pump motor is 50 HP.  The design is for a motor up to 60 

HP.  Drawing E-02 has been revised. 
101) Sheet E-03 indicates the location of the Utility Meter, MPDP, RVSS, etc. but does not locate the 

Main Power Transformer. For bidding purposes, we need to know what the length of the secondary 
cables are from the transformer to the Meter and that will depend solely on prior communications 
and coordination that has been completed by the City/Engineer and the Power company regarding 
where the primary power will be carried into the project. Should the transformer be located near the 
existing Tank to be demolished, this is an expensive run. Please advise if you would like to have the 
bidders use an allowance or assumed length of secondary cables for bidding purposes.  

Answer:  The service will be provided by TECO.  The City will have the electric service run to 
the street near the access drive.  The Contractor shall connect at this location. Re-
fer to revised Drawing E-11 for more detail. 

102) Test Boring Number 5 performed at the proposed site denotes a sandy clay to 55’BLS, soft lime-
stone below that with a water level of 125’ BLS. The bid document calls for setting 20’ BLS of surface 
casing and 350’ BLS of final casing utilizing the mud rotary and reverse air drilling methods. That 
cannot be achieved given the stated hydrogeology and an attempt would result in catastrophic fail-
ure. 

Answer:  The final depth of the surface casing will be determined from the SPT to be per-
formed before drilling the well as outlined in Paragraph 1.2.A.1.  Methods for drill-
ing will also be established after notice to proceed is issued and prior to mobiliza-
tion on site. Driller shall be paid based on the actual depths drilled and the unit 
rates provided on the bid form. The well profile and the unit cost table for the well 
construction (Page 00210-2 of the Bid Form) is hereby modified to address the 
concerns raised in this question.  As previously stated, these depths are solely for 
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the purposes of evaluating the bids and total cost will be determined based on ac-
tual depth of the well. 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 6 


